From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 6:04 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard.Brown
Cc: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Re: Stanislaus/SJR Effects section -- 5/28/19 update

Substantive change alert: Based on discussion on 5/24, I made the following changes

--Stanislaus: 50 acres of rearing habitat changed from "15 acres of site-specific and 16-50 not reasonably
certain to occur" to "effects of up to 50 acres considered at framework level and any restoration projects that fall
within the CV programmatic BiOp are covered at site-specific level"

--SJR: Lower SJR Rearing habitat changed from "not reasonably certain to occur" to "framework level".

On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 5:56 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Latest file is: 2.5 and 2.6 East Side Effects V14 MASTER.doc, saved in CVP ROCON\Draft
BiOp\2 _ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\East Side Division

Recent track-changes shown; some "old" track-changes may also still be shown but we tried to accept most
previous edits and dealt-with comments. Kristin carried over DOI comments not yet addressed.
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